Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 March, 2020 10:20 AM

To: jouis

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SGH 1788D (QI) & SKH 7519C (TP) ON
20/01/2020 *** LKK REF: CC6/A1G20001698/hs3

Attachments: 2020-01-20 20_16_30.265.avi

Without Prejudice
Dear Jouis,

Received with thanks.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: jouis [mailto:jouis@jinauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 27 March, 2020 10:14 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SGH 1788D (Ol) & SKH 7519C (TP) ON 20/01/2020 *** LKK REF:
CC6/A1G20001698/hs3

Dear Vic,
Please watch the Video till the end .

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg




From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 9:41 AM

To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SGH 1788D (OI) & SKH 7519C (TP) ON 20/01/2020 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG20001698/hs3

Without Prejudice

Dear Jouis,

We refer to your below email.

We confirmed in receipt of the video footage (as attached).

However, we were not able to see the actual accident.

Kindly forward a longer version that shows our Insured vehicle rolled back as reported by your client.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ IFEFS s
T Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

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

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February, 2020 11:05 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SGH 1788D (Ol) & SKH 7519C (TP) ON 20/01/2020 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG20001698/hs3

Hi Vic,
Please refer to the Video footage and attribute the third party claim liability accordingly .

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.



Tel

: (65) 62898126

Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) [mailto:suli@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 4:33 PM
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <adm

in-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SGH 1788D (OI) & SKH 7519C (TP) ON 20/01/2020 *** LKK REF:

CC6/A1G20001698

Without Prejudice

/hs3

Dear Sirs / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that Ol has reported. Please refer to the below Ol’s sketch plan and statement.

SKETCH PLAN
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Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Vic at 6841 2096.



Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

« Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeq, »

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Su Li | Admin Support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 (Ext:119) Email: SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Accident involving SKH7519C K, and SHG1788D YOUR INSURED ) on 220/01/20

<L...>> <...>>

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Accident involving SKH7519C K, and SHG1788D YOUR INSURED ) on 220/01/20

We are assisting owner of S SKH7519C K handling their third party claim

recovery against  SHG1788D Kindly establish liability for this case.

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow
Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd



Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email : jouis@jinauto.com.sg




